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From:                              Rod Lovett <rlovett@parkland.edu>
Sent:                               Sunday, May 27, 2012 10:12 PM
To:                                   Mark Krug
Subject:                          Game 7
 
Lackawanna College more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
K Moules 2 3 2 1 1 0
M Accardi 4 2 2 1 0 1
L Anderson 2 2 2 1 2 0
M Frei 4 1 2 3 1 1
J White 5 1 1 2 0 1
T Crimi 1 1 0 1 3 0
C Johnson 3 0 0 1 2 1
B Cholish 5 1 2 0 0 0
F Reyes 4 1 0 1 0 0
Totals 30 12 11 11 9 4

Batting
2B: K Moules
TB: K Moules 3, M Accardi 2, L Anderson 2, M Frei
2, J White, B Cholish 2
RBI: K Moules, M Accardi, L Anderson, M Frei 3, J
White 2, T Crimi, C Johnson, F Reyes
SAC: M Accardi
SF: K Moules
ROE: M Accardi, T Crimi, F Reyes
FC: B Cholish
HBP: K Moules, L Anderson, T Crimi
SB: K Moules 2, M Accardi
CS: L Anderson, T Crimi
PO: T Crimi

Quality At Bats

Team Total: 23 (52.27%)

Lackawanna College

K Moules had 4 Quality At Bats against the Grand Rapids
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (hard hit ball)
Inning 1 (sacrifice hit)
Inning 3 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 4 (hard hit ball)

K Moules 4 ,

Edit

Grand Rapids Community College more stats

Batting AB R H RBI BB SO
J Theisen 4 0 0 0 0 3
C Berroa 4 0 0 0 0 2
B Bender 2 0 1 0 2 0
B Portelli 2 0 1 0 2 0
E Grochowalski 4 0 1 0 0 1
R Manning 4 1 1 0 0 1
S Ayala 3 1 1 0 0 1
T Duke 4 1 1 1 0 2
M Battistelli 3 1 1 0 0 0
Totals 30 4 7 1 4 10

Batting
TB: B Bender, B Portelli, E Grochowalski, R
Manning, S Ayala, T Duke, M Battistelli
RBI: T Duke
ROE: C Berroa, B Portelli, M Battistelli
HBP: S Ayala
GIDP: E Grochowalski
SB: M Battistelli

Quality At Bats

Team Total: 17 (48.57%)

Grand Rapids Community
College

J Theisen had 2 Quality At Bats against the Lackawanna
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 2 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 6 (6 or more pitches)

J Theisen 2 ,

https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ccf2031e67a0000056/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/kris-moules-4fbe848368f4bc682c000099
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/mike-accardi-4fbe84a59360c731c7000094
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/lavance-anderson-4fbe841f68f4bc6886000096
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/matt-frei-4fbe8566de13775e7800006b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/josh-white-4fbe8506de13775e7800006a
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/tom-crimi-4fbe842e9360c732a100008a
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/cameron-johnson-4fbe844568f4bc6886000097
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/brandon-cholish-4fbe845c9360c732a100008b
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/frankelvin-reyes-4fbe847368f4bc684b000099
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ccf2031e67a0000056/boxscore/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ccf2031e67a0000056/stats_edit/batting/standard/team-4fbd8726dcb6f97481000083
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ccf2031e67a0000056/stats/batting
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/grand-rapids-community-college-raiders/jared-theisen-4fbe7d0c68f4bc682c000085
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/grand-rapids-community-college-raiders/carlos-berroa-4fbe7e5dde13775e7800005c
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/grand-rapids-community-college-raiders/brendan-bender-4fbe7d8a9360c7320100005c
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/grand-rapids-community-college-raiders/brian-portelli-4fbe7eae68f4bc6886000089
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/grand-rapids-community-college-raiders/ej-grochowalski-4fbe7dd3de13775d48000074
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/grand-rapids-community-college-raiders/ryan-manning-4fbe7e249360c731b2000083
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/grand-rapids-community-college-raiders/steve-ayala-4fbe7d3068f4bc68dd0000a1
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/grand-rapids-community-college-raiders/tyler-duke-4fbe7cfbde13775d7700005f
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/grand-rapids-community-college-raiders/mike-battistelli-4fbe7d48de13775d48000072
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ccf2031e67a0000056/boxscore/batting
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Lackawanna College

M Accardi had 2 Quality At Bats against the Grand Rapids
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (2 out rbi)
Inning 7 (sacrifice hit)

M Accardi 2 ,

Lackawanna College

L Anderson had 3 Quality At Bats against the Grand Rapids
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 3 (hard hit ball)
Inning 5 (hard hit ball)

L Anderson 3 ,

Lackawanna College

M Frei had 2 Quality At Bats against the Grand Rapids
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
Inning 7 (hard hit ball)

M Frei 2 ,

Lackawanna College

J White had 3 Quality At Bats against the Grand Rapids
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (hard hit ball)
Inning 2 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
Inning 3 (6 or more pitches)

J White 3 ,

Lackawanna College

T Crimi had 4 Quality At Bats against the Grand Rapids

Grand Rapids Community
College

C Berroa had 1 Quality At Bat against the Lackawanna
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)

C Berroa ,

Grand Rapids Community
College

B Bender had 1 Quality At Bat against the Lackawanna
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
B Bender ,

Grand Rapids Community
College

B Portelli had 4 Quality At Bats against the Lackawanna
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 1 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
Inning 3 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
Inning 6 (2 out rbi)

B Portelli 4 ,

Grand Rapids Community
College

E Grochowalski had 3 Quality At Bats against the
Lackawanna College.

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
Inning 7 (6 or more pitches)

T Crimi 4 ,

Lackawanna College

C Johnson had 1 Quality At Bat against the Grand Rapids
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)

C Johnson ,

Lackawanna College

B Cholish had 2 Quality At Bats against the Grand Rapids
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, hard hit ball)

B Cholish 2 ,

Lackawanna College

F Reyes had 2 Quality At Bats against the Grand Rapids
Community College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 3 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, 6 or more
pitches)
Inning 4 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)

F Reyes 2

FieldingBeta
E: B Cholish, K Moules, F Reyes
DP: K Moules, T Crimi, F Reyes

Inning 6 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)
E Grochowalski 3 ,

Grand Rapids Community
College

S Ayala had 2 Quality At Bats against the Lackawanna
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 2 (hard hit ball)
Inning 3 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)

S Ayala 2 ,

Grand Rapids Community
College

T Duke had 3 Quality At Bats against the Lackawanna
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 2 (3 pitches after 2 strikes, hard hit
ball, 6 or more pitches)
Inning 3 (6 or more pitches)
Inning 7 (3 pitches after 2 strikes)

T Duke 3 ,

Grand Rapids Community
College

M Battistelli had 1 Quality At Bat against the Lackawanna
College.

Quality At Bat Breakdown:

Inning 6 (hard hit ball)
M Battistelli

FieldingBeta
E: C Berroa 2, S Ayala

Edit

Lackawanna College more stats

Edit

Grand Rapids Community College more stats

https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ccf2031e67a0000056/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ccf2031e67a0000056/stats
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ccf2031e67a0000056/boxscore/fielding
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ccf2031e67a0000056/stats
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ccf2031e67a0000056/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd877923e8e90ee500006b
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ccf2031e67a0000056/stats/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ccf2031e67a0000056/stats_edit/pitching/standard/team-4fbd8726dcb6f97481000083
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ccf2031e67a0000056/stats/pitching
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Pitching O IP H R ER BB SO HR S%
T
Buckley 17 5.2 7 4 3 4 7 0 59.1%

C Patton 4 1.1 0 0 0 0 3 0 55.0%
Totals 21 7.0 7 4 3 4 10 0 58.6%

Pitching
Win: T Buckley
Hit batters: T Buckley
Wild Pitch: T Buckley
Pitches-Strikes: T Buckley 132-78, C
Patton 20-11
Groundouts-Flyouts: T Buckley 5-4,
C Patton 0-1
First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: T
Buckley 15-31, C Patton 3-4

Pitching O IP H R ER BB SO HR S%
A Alarcon 2 0.2 5 8 3 2 1 0 56.8%
M Portice 9 3.0 3 2 1 5 0 0 52.6%
A Stephens 8 2.2 3 2 2 0 2 0 65.5%
E Musselman 2 0.2 0 0 0 2 1 0 56.5%
Totals 21 7.0 11 12 6 9 4 0 56.3%

Pitching
Loss: A Alarcon
Hit batters: A Stephens 3
Wild Pitch: E Musselman
Pitches-Strikes: A Alarcon 37-21, M Portice 78-41, A
Stephens 29-19, E Musselman 23-13
Groundouts-Flyouts: A Alarcon 0-1, M Portice 2-6, A
Stephens 2-2, E Musselman 0-0
First-pitch strikes-Batters faced: A Alarcon 6-11, M Portice
6-17, A Stephens 6-12, E Musselman 2-4

 

https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/tyler-buckley-4fbe863368f4bc688600009f
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/tyler-buckley-4fbe863368f4bc688600009f
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/lackawanna-college-falcons/cody-patton-4fbe85b3de13775dae000099
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ccf2031e67a0000056/boxscore/pitching
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/grand-rapids-community-college-raiders/anthony-alarcon-4fbe7e379360c73280000070
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/grand-rapids-community-college-raiders/mckinley-portice-4fbe7f0568f4bc686e000071
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/grand-rapids-community-college-raiders/austin-stephens-4fbe7d70de13775d48000073
https://www.gamechanger.io/p/grand-rapids-community-college-raiders/eric-musselman-4fbe7ec39360c73192000088
https://www.gamechanger.io/game-4fc238ccf2031e67a0000056/boxscore/pitching
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